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Florida Public Service Commission 
( % c  I illii~ I n s l t l l ~ l i ~ i i l c  OII t l x h  o f  I i lri l l)  

TF85.5-06-0-R 
Michael .I. Cooper 
4922 S.W 138th Place 
Miami, FL 33 i 85-41 

I'lcatc Complctc Rclon I f  Official Mailiiy .\cltlrcs\ I I a \  Cliaiigcd 

LINE 
NO. ACCOUNI CLASSIFICATION 

1.  Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

2. 

3.  

4, 

5 .  

6. 

7 .  

8. 

9. 

I O .  

Gross Intrastate Revenue 

LESS: Amounts Paid lo Other Tclecoiiiiiiunicatiol7s C'onipanies ' I )  

(see "2. Fees" on back) 
TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Asstssnicnt Fee Calculation 
(I,iiic 2 /CY<$ Liiic) 3) 

Regulatory Asscssmeiit Fee Due - (Miiltiph L i i i ~ ~  4 In- O.OO.?O) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" 011 back) 

Interest for Late Payiiicnt (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Extension Paymcnt Fec (sec "4. Exteiision" on back) 

1 O'TAL AMOUNT DUE (IVIiNiIWUM $50.00) 

Number of pay telephones in  operation at close of period co\ ered by 
this Return 

AMOU N I' 

U 



Michael Cooper 

From: Paula lsler [Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: 
To : cooper-m @ bellsouth.net 
cc: David Brown 
Subject: Michael J. Cooper (TF855) 
Attachments: 

Monday, February 26, 2007 12:17 PM 

TF855-2000 RAF Account Summary.pdf; TF855-2002 RAF Account Summary.pdf; 
TF855-2003 RAF Account Summary.pdf 

Dear M r .  Cooper: 

Dav id  Brown asked me t o  con tac t  you about y o u r  reques t  f o r  c a n c e l l a t i o n .  
The R e g u l a t o r y  Assessment Fee i s  owed i f  a c e r t i f i c a t e  i s  a c t i v e  f o r  any day d u r i n g  a 
ca lendar  y e a r .  The l e t t e r  you sent  l a s t  yea r  was n o t  postmarked u n t i l  February 28, 2006, 
t h e r e f o r e ,  you owe t h e  2006 f e e .  As soon as t h e  p a s t  due amount i s  rece ived,  I w i l l  open a 
docket  t o  cance l  y o u r  c e r t i f i c a t e  e f f e c t i v e  12/31/06. 

I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  2006 Regu la to ry  Assessment Fee and l a t e  payment charges, o u r  r e c o r d s  a l s o  
show you have a $12 ba lance f o r  l a t e  payment o f  p r i o r  years .  
payments a r e  a t tached  f o r  you r  rev iew .  

2080). I f  your  payment i s  postmarked between March 2nd and March 31st ,  t h e  t o t a l  i s  $68.00 
($56 f o r  2006, $3 f o r  2003, $3 f o r  2002, and $6 f o r  2000). 

A breakdown o f  t hose  t h r e e  l a t e  
T h i s  means, i f  your  payment i s  postmarked by March 1, 

---2007, you w i l l  owe a t o t a l  of $65.00 ($53 f o r  2006, $3 f o r  2003, $3 f o r  2002, and $6 f o r  

P lease respond by March 9, 2007, and l e t  me know i f  you have any ques t i ons .  

Paula I s l e r  
F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak B lvd .  
Tal lahassee,  F L  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
P I s l e r @ p s c . s t a t e . f l . u s  
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